
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT 

OF NOTICE OF MEETING 

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #0 17, Omaha, 

Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of 

Education 



BOARD OF EDUCATION SIGN IN 

November 6, 2017 

NAME: REPRESENTING: 

< <~ 1,- 5/V~~>J , c; h'?;.·. 



NAME: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SIGN IN 

November 6, 2017 

REPRESENTING: 

~E./e~~ 

w5SC 





  
   BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 

     
 BOARD MEETING                                    STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
 6



 
Board Meeting Agenda   
November 6, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
 

18. *Reaffirm Rule 4510.7 – Human Resources – Perpetually Infectious Disease 
19. *Reaffirm Rule 4510.8 – Human Resources – Family Death Leave 
20. Approval of Rule 4510.9 – Human Resources – Professional Leave 
21. Approval of Rule 4510.10 – Human Resources – Association Leave 
22. Approval of Rule 4510.11 – Human Resources – Sabbatical Leave 
23. Approval of Rule 4510.12 – Human Resources – Jury Duty, Election Boards - Subpoenas 
24. *Reaffirm Rule 4510.13 – Human Resources – Inclement Weather 
25. *Reaffirm Rule 4510.14 – Human Resources – Uniform Service Leave (Military Leave of Absence) 
26. Approval of Rule 4510.15 – Human Resources – Pre-Retirement Seminars 
27. Approval of Rule 6315.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Millard Education Program – Use of 

Assessment Data 
28. Approval of Rule 6320.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Students – Requirements for Senior High 

Graduation 
29. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Resignation Notification Incentive 
  

J. Reports 
1. Clarke Community Initiative Update 
2. Summer School Report 
   

K. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar   
1.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 20, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
2.  Thanksgiving Holiday - No School for Students and Staff - November 23-24, 2017  
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 4, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
4.  Foundation Holiday Dinner on Thursday, December 7, 2017.  Social – 6:00 p.m. Dinner - 7:00 p.m. at Shadow 

Ridge Country Club, 1501 S. 188th Plaza 
5.  Board of Education Holiday Party (More information later) 
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 18, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh administration Center 
7.  Winter Break – No School Monday, December 25, 2017 – January 5, 2018 
8.  School Resumes on January 8, 2018 
9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 8, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
10. No School for Students on January 15, 2018 for Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
11. Committee Meeting of the Whole on Monday, January 15, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center  
12. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 22, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

 
 L.  Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a request 
   



 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA  
 

BOARD MEETING                   STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
6:00 P.M.                                            5606 SOUTH 147 STREET 
                         November 6, 2017 
 
   

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
A.  Call to Order 
 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for public inspection 
 

B.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
C.  Roll Call 
 
D.  Employees of the Month - Matt Scott K-5 Mathematics Curriculum and Instruction MEP and Maria Hutchinson,  
  Elementary Secretary at Reeder Elementary  
 
E.  Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on  agenda items only.  
  Please make sure a request form is completed and given to the Board President prior to the meeting.   
 
*F.1. Motion by                    , seconded by __________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes from October 16, 2017. 
 (See enclosure.) 
 
*F.2. Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to approve the bills.  (See enclosure.) 
 
*F.3.  Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File (See enclosure.) 
 
G.1. Superintendent’s Comments 
  
G.2. Board Comments/Announcements  
 
G.3. Report from Student Representatives 
 
H.1. Second Reading of Policy 4405.  Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Policy 4405 – Human 
  Resources – Payroll Deductions. 
 
I.1.  Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to appoint Dr. Jim Sutfin as the official representative to Educational 
  Service Unit #3 (See enclosure) 
 
I.2.  Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________,, Health Savings Accounts & Section 125 Accounts (See enclosure) 

 
I.4.  Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to reaffirm Rule 4405.2 – Human Resources – Payroll Deductions 
  – U.S. Savings Bonds (See enclosure) 
 
I.5. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 4405.3 – Human Resources – Payroll Deduction – 
 403(b) Tax Sheltered Annuities and Custodial Accounts (See enclosure) 
 



Board Meeting Agenda  
November 6, 2017 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 
*I.7.  Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to reaffirm Rule 4405.5 – Human Resources – Payroll Deduction 
 – Professional or Union Dues (See enclosure) 
 
I.8. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve the deletion of Rule 4405.6 – Human Resources – 
 Payroll Deduction – Credit Union (See enclosure)Iclosure)

 
 



Board Meeting Agenda  
November 6, 2017 
Page 3 
 
 
 
*I.25. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to reaffirm Rule 4510.14 – Human Resources – Uniform Service 
 Leave (Military Leave of Absence) (See enclosure) 
 
I.26. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 4510.15 – Human Resources – Pre-Retirement 
 Seminars (See enclosure) 
 
I.27. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 6315.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 – Millard Education Program – Use of Assessment Data (See enclosure) 
 
I.28. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 6320.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 – Students:  Requirements for Senior High School Graduation (See enclosure) 
 
I.29. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Personnel Actions:  Resignation Notification Incentive 
 (See enclosure) 
 
I.   Reports 
   1.  Clarke Community Initiative Update 
   2. Summer School Report 
    
J.  



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 

A meeting of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in the State of Nebraska 
was convened in open and public session at 6:00 p.m., Monday, October 16, 2017, at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 147th Street. 

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on Friday, October 13, 2017; 
a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the 
Board of Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these 
minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of Education 
of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance 
of the public. 

President Mike Kennedy announced that the open meeting laws are posted and available for public inspection and 
asked everyone to join in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll call was taken. Mr. Pate, Mr. Ricketts, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Anderson, and Mrs. McGill Johnson were present. 

A motion was made by Patrick Ricketts and seconded by Dave Anderson to excuse Linda Poole from the Board of 
Education meeting. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mrs. McGill Johnson, Mr. Pate, Mr. Ricketts, Mr. Kennedy, 
and Mr. Anderson. Voting against were: None. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kennedy announced this is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only. There were 
no requests to speak on an agenda item. 

Motion was made by Dave Anderson, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve the Board ofEducation Minutes for October 
2, 2017; approve the bills and receive the treasurer's report and place on file. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mr. 
Ricketts, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Anderson, Mrs. McGill Johnson, and Mr. Pate. Voting against were: None. Motion 
carried. 

Superintendent's Comments: No Comments 

Board Comments: 
Mike Pate: No Comments 

Patrick Ricketts: No Comments 

Dave Anderson: No Comments 

Mike Kennedy: No Comments 

Amanda McGill Johnson: 
Mrs. McGill Johnson shared that she back for another visit 

in November. 

Student Representative Comments: 
Tatum Morris, student representative from Millard North High School, Megan Willburn, student representative from 
Millard West High School, and Gabby Hogan, student representative from Millard South High School reported on the 
academic and athletic happenings at their respective schools. 

Unfinished Business: 
There was no unfinished business. 





Board of Education Minutes 
October 16, 2017 
Page 3 

Mental Health Services Report: 

Mr. Jelkin stated this report describes the internal processes and external partnerships MPS has developed to address 
the mental healthcare needs ofour students. He said one of the difficult parts of mental health is defining it. Statewide 
discussions have defined what they feel are the top 5 school mental health concerns. They are: 

1. Family Stressors (e.g. trauma, divorce, poverty, mobility) 
2. Anxiety 
3. Depression 
4 . Peer/Social Problems 
5. Disruptive Behaviors 

A recent Douglas County survey showed that one of the highest marked categories was student mental health. Specific 
to Millard, our 2016-2017 data showed that mental health issues were rising. 

Mr. Jelkin shared the different levels of support and staff training that is taking place in our district. Those are: 
1. Internal Support Resources, using our Counselors, Psychologists, Social Workers, Nurses, and 

CNA's/CMA' s 
2. External Referral Partnerships which at this time are Project Harmony-Connections (K-8), Child Savings 

Institute - SAFE Program, and DHHS & Region 6 - Systems of Care. 
3. External School Based Partnerships 

a. Connections Program K-8 which includes Cognitive Behavior Intervention Therapy for Schools, 
Expressive Art Therapy and Private Family Therapists. 

b. Children Respite Care Center - School Based Therapists for grades 9-12 (hopeful have this in place 
by second semester) 

Going forward, Mr. Jelkin said we have the new strategic planning cycle for which we are having all these 
conversations and we will continue to develop and integrate the Rt!+! framework. We will continue to provide staff 
training on student mental healthcare and Mr. Jelkin said he will continue to develop partnerships with outside 
organizations. 

Mr. Kennedy reminded the Board of future agenda items and said this is the proper time for public questions and 
comments. There were no request to speak. 

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar: 
1. Conferences - No School for Students - October 18-20, 2017 
2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 6, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center 
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 20, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center 
4. Thanksgiving Holiday - No School for Students and Staff - November 23-24, 2017 
5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 4, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

Center 
6. Foundation Holiday Dinner on Thursday, December 7, 2017. Social - 6:00 p.m. Dinner - 7:00 p.m. at 

Shadow Ridge Country Club, 150 I S. I 881h Plaza 
7. Board of Education Holiday Party (More information later0.463 0.486 rg
0 Tc 2.392 0 Td760JTj
0.02010 9.2 250.ss0.278 0.294 rg
-0.0154 Tc 2.309 0 0 9.27750.39 163.4 Tm6.449za 

o49za E 4 9 z a  l(at )Tj
0.02n 10.57.369 rg
0.05 Tc 9.4335dge 

o49za 258ge a 3 9 9 . 2  2 5 0 . 0 1  T c  - 4 4 . 3  0  T d 
 ( 6 : 4 t y  ) T j 
 0 0 0 2  T c  2 . 2 5 . 2 2 7  r g 
 0  T c  1 . 3  0  T d 
 ( l ( a 2 u b ) T j 
 0 . 4 p . 3 4 9  0 . 3 6 9  r g 
 - 0 . 0 1  T c  0 . 6 0 7  0  0  T d 
 0 i n f o r m a t i o n 3 2 7  T c  2 . 2 3 8  0  T d 
 ( I  2 ) T j 
 0 . 0 2 0 1  T c  - 4 4 . 0  0  9 . 2 ( 6 : 5 t y  ) T j 
 0 3 4 2  T c  1 . 6 1 0 8 1  T d 
 ( D o n  ) T j 
 0 . 0 2 8  T c  2 . 1 2 5 0  T d 
 ( a t  r o h  ) T j 
 0 . 0 1 6 7  T c  2 . 6 2 5 4  T d 
 ( a t 5 t e r 0 . 4 6 3  a o n  ) T j 
 0 . 0 2 5  T c  - 3 - 3 9 . 2 3 ( 7 .  ) T j 
 0 . 0 3 0 . 0 0 5  T c  - 1 2 . 3 0 9  0  0  9 . 0 4 2 2 0 . 3 9  1 6 3 . 4  T 4 9 . 4 4  T m 2 ) T j 
 0 9 8  T c  1 . 8 8 6 0 0  9 . 2  2 8 2 . 2  1 6 3 . 9 4 4  T 7 7 . 4 4  T m 2

C54 T,4ard 2013mber o4 Tm2 2532e �Tj
0.478 -.278 0.294 rg
0.0041 Tc 3.6144  Td
0i84ty ,500 Mo00 







































































































 The District shall adopt: (a) a Basic Plan Document to satisfy the requirements of section 457 of the Internal Revenue 

code of 1986, as amended, and shall provide for and govern participation in the plan, contributions and limitations on 

contributions, time and method of payment of benefits, plan administrator duties, participant administration 

http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Human%20Resources/4405P.pdf








































































































































AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Clarke Community Initiative Report 
 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2017 
 
Title and Brief Clarke Community Initiative   
Description: Report on a privately funded initiative to better coordinate  
 community and district resources with growing student needs.  
 
Action Desired: Information only   
 
Recommendations:  N/A 
 
Strategic Plan 
Reference: N/A 
 
Implications of 
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
Timeline: N/A 
 
Responsible 
Persons: Nolan Beyer, Executive Director of Activities, Athletics, & 

External Affairs, Marian Fey, Clarke Community Initiative 
Facilitator   

 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

129

KKSullivan
James Sutfin




















	Board Packet                November 6, 2017
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	Board Minutes for October 16, 2017
	Finacials
	Check Register
	Surplus
	H.1. Second Reading and Approval of Policy 4405 - Payroll Deductions
	I.1. Appointment of Official Representative to ESU #3
	I.2. Appointment of Official Representative for the NCLB/ESSA Grant Application
	I.3. Approval of Rule 4405.1 - Payroll Deduction-Health, Dental, Vision, Life & Long-term Disability, HSA Accts. & Section 125 
	I.4. Reaffirm Rule 4405.2 - Payroll Deductions - U.S. Savings Bonds
	I.5. Approval of Rule 4405.3 - Payroll Deduction - 403(b) Tax Sheltered Annuities & Custodial Accounts
	I.6. Reaffirm Rule 4405.4 - Payroll Deduction - United Way of the Midlands
	I.7. Reaffirm Rule 4405.5 - Payroll Deduction - Professional of Union Dues
	I.8. Approval to Delete Rule 4405.6 - Payroll Deduction - Credit Union
	I.9. Reaffirm Rule 4405.7 - Payroll Deduction - MPS Foundation
	I.10. Approval of Rule 4405.8 - Payroll Deduction - Renumbered to 4405.6
	I.11. Reaffirm Policy 4510 - Leaves of Absence
	I.12. Approval of Rule 4510.1 - Illness, Injury, Disability
	I.2. 14pproval of Rule 4510.2 - PayBusis, Id AppEmerge



